

2020/21 Tender Register



Natural | Connected | Prosperous

Contents

RFT 01-21 Weed and Turf Insect Pest Management	1
RFT 02-21 Mechanical Services - Fire Appliances and Associated Equipment	3
RFT 03-21 Lease of ICT Equipment	5
RFT 04-21 Aquatic Centre	7
RFT 05-21 Provision of Beach Lifeguard Services	9
RFT 06-21 Construction of Hockey Training Complex and Associated Infrastructure	11
IPQS012101 Panel of Suppliers for Plant and Equipment Hire	14
RFT 07-21 Street Sweeping and Drain Cleaning Services	17
RFT 08-21 Graphic Design and Print Manager (Marketing Materials)	19
RFT 09-21 Tree Management Services	21
RFT 10-21 Remediation Works to Wandandi Train Bridge 9293	23
RFT 11-21 Traffic Management Services	25

RFT 01-21 Weed and Turf Insect Pest Management

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 01-21
Tender Title	Weed and Turf Insect Pest Management
Description of Goods and Services required	Providing "Quality Parks, Gardens and Green Spaces to cater for a range of users
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 24 June 2020 (The West Australian) Friday, 26 June 2020 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 24 June 2020 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	Friday 20 July 2020 at 2.00pm
Tender Opening	Friday 20 July 2020

Tenders Received From	
1	Echo Field Pty Ltd t/a SprayMow Sevices
2	Vinepower Margaret River P/L
3	Website Weed and Pest WA P/L

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 9 September 2020
Minute Number	OM2020/177
Name of Successful Tenderer	Echo Field Pty Ltd t/as SprayMow Services
Contract Amount	Herbicide spraying - \$70.60/hr Turf management - \$70.60/hr Hand wand spraying - \$66.92/hr Mobilisation - \$0.68/km Materials - 10% markup



Notices and Tenders

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL - 8 JULY 2020

The Ordinary Meeting of Council due to be held at 5.30pm Wednesday 8 July 2020, in the Margaret River Council Chambers has been cancelled. The next Ordinary Masting of Council will be held at 6.30m or Washineding 2-34 Zhona The Mangaret River Council Orwannesing 2-34 Zhona The Mangaret River Council Orwannesing 2-34 Zhona The Mangaret River Council Orwannesing 2-34 Zhona Z Conceller before, Concept Fourier, Washington, William Street, and Street Reiorit Agen – Juine 2009
Aduption of 2020-21 Edity Pagments Incentives, Pagment
Control, Link Pagment Interest and Instalinetii Charges
Adgetion of 2020-21 Differential Rates and Rates
RFT 01-21 Weed and Turf Insect
Pest Management Adoption of 2020-21 Differential Rates and Rates Concessions
 Adoption of 2020-21 Budget Constant Approximation Research Constants
 Constan

ant Fund 2020/21 Community Engagement Policy Review White Elephant Café Gnarabup Sub Lease and Redevelopment – Reserve 41545

Delegation – Procurement of Goods or Services During State Emergency

Tenders must be togged electronically to tenders@amrahire.wa.gov.au the email subject must include the text "RFT 01-21 – SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a Dropbox link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facstmile Tenders will not be accepted. Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadia Breatin on 189 9780 5222. Canvassing of the Elected Councilions or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

Margaret River Precinct Plan and Trails Strategy – Feedback on draft documents

Natural Connected Prosperous

RFT 02-21 Mechanical Services - Fire Appliances and Associated Equipment

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 02-21
Tender Title	Mechanical Services - Fire Appliances and Associated Equipment
Description of Goods and Services required	Undertake a range of mechanical services required to maintain and service the Shire's various bush fire brigade vehicles and associated equipment.
Advertisement details	Wednesday 1 July 2020 (The West Australian) Friday, 3 July 2020 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday 1 July 2020 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	Friday 31 July 2020 at 2.00pm
Tender Opening	Friday 31 July 2020

Tenders Received From	
1	Michael Lloyd Smith t/as Diesel & Hydraulic Services South West

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 9 September 2020
Minute Number	OM2020/176
Name of Successful Tenderer	Michael Lloyd Smith t/as Diesel & Hydraulic Services South West
Contract Amount	Mechanical services - \$110.00/hr Travel time - \$1.20/km Parts - cost plus15% Oils & filters - cost plus 20% Specialist services - cost plus 15%



RFT 03-21 Lease of ICT Equipment

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 03-21
Tender Title	Lease of ICT Equipment
Description of Goods and Services required	The lease of various items of ICT equipment to the Principal, for an initial term of three calendar years with an option to extend the lease by either 12 or 24 months
Advertisement details	Wednesday 29 July 2020 (The West Australian) Friday, 31 July 2020 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday 29 July 2020 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	Friday 13 August 2020, 2.00pm
Tender Opening	Friday 13 August 2020

Tenders Received From	
1	DELL Financial Services P/L
2	Equipgroup P/L
3	MAIA Financial P/L
4	The Computer Market

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 9 September 2020
Minute Number	OM2020/182
Name of Successful Tenderer	DELL Financial Services P/L
Contract Amount	Initial 3 year term - \$213,033.96 Additional for extension periods and equipment buy-outs



RFT 04-21 Aquatic Centre

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 04-21
Tender Title	Margaret River Aquatic Centre Architectural Design Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The Principal has a requirement to engage an appropriately qualified and experienced Lead Architectural Consultant for the provision of "turn-key" architectural and specialist consultancy services for the design, documentation and superintendence of the renewal of the Margaret River Aquatic Centre (Aquatic Centre).
Expression of Interest Advertisement details	Wednesday 11 November 2020 (The West Australian) Friday, 13 November 2020 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday 11 November 2020 (Principals Website)
EOI closing date and time	2.00pm Friday 15 January 2021
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm Friday 30 April 2021

Expressions of Interest Received From	
1	Carabiner Pty Ltd
2	Cox Architecture Pty Ltd
3	(A)POD Pty Ltd T/A Donvaon Payne Archhtiect
4	Gresley Abas Pty Ltd
5	Peter Hunt Architect
6	Willcox and Associates Pty Ltd

Tenders Received From	
1	Gresley Abas Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 28 July 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/152
Name of Successful Tenderer	Gresley Abas Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	\$702,061.50

Expression of Interest EOI 04-21 - Margaret River Aquatic Centre **Architectural Design Services**

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking Expression of Interest from appropriate parties for the provision of Architectural Design Services for the Margaret River Aquatic Centre.

A copy of the Expression of Interest documents (EOI) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the EOI reference EOI 04-21 in the email subject).

All expressions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm (AWST) Friday, 15 January 2021. No late submissions will be accepted.

EOIs must be lodged electronically to

tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "EOI 04-21 - Submission". If the submission is too large to deliver by email, respondents may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile EOIs will not be accepted. Further information on the EOI and EOI process can be obtained by contacting Project and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant EOI.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST EOI 04-21 - MARGARET RIVER AQUATIC CENTRE ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shine of Augusta Margaret River is seeking Expression of Interest from appropriate parties for the provision of Architectural Design Services for the Margaret River Aquatic Centre.

A copy of the Expression of Interest documents (EOI) can be obtained by emailing tendere&amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the EOI reference EOI 04-21 in the email subject).

All expressions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm (AWST) Friday, 15 January 2021. No late submissions will be accepted.

EOIs must be lodged electronically to tendors@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "EOI 04-21 SUBMISSION". If the submission is too large to deliver by email, respondents may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile EOIs will not be accepted.

Further information on the EOI and EOI process can be obtained by contacting Project and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (06) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant EOI.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 05-21 Provision of Beach Lifeguard Services

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 05-21
Tender Title	Provision of Beach Lifeguard Services
Description of Goods and Services required	Beach lifeguard services at Rivermouth Beach, Margaret River; Beach lifeguard services (rescue assistance) at other beaches in the Margaret River as and when required by the Principal; Provide an emergency rescue service to respond to rescue calls
Advertisement details	Wednesday 9 September 2020 (The West Australian) Friday, 11 September 2020 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday 9 September 2020 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	Friday 7 October 2020, 2.00pm
Tender Opening	Friday 7 October 2020

Tenders Received From	
1	Surf Life Saving Western Australia Incorporated

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 11 November 2020
Minute Number	OM2020/219
Name of Successful Tenderer	Surf Life Saving Western Australia Incorporated
Contract Amount	\$453,102.34 over initial 3-year term



Notices and Tenders

Notice of Ordinary Meeting of Council - 23 September 2020

The next Ordinary Meeting of Council will be held at 5.30 Har new Grandary weeking of Council Weekinskips 23 September 2020 in the Margaret River Council Chambers, 41 Walloffle Road, Margaret River, Items which may be considered at the meeting include":

Council Decision Action List – January – June 2020
 Bach Fire Advacry Committee Meeting Minutes – 19 August
 Local Enrorgency Management Committee Meeting Min
 – 11 August 2020

- 11 August 2020
 Final Strengthening Community Capacity Building Plan.
 Monthly Financial Report – July 2020
 Proposed Additional (x9) Chales, Lot 2 Armstrong Road, Cowaramup (P220338)

For further information and requests for disputations or submission of public questions, please contact the Governance Officer / Council Support, Cleare Schiller on (56) 9780 5255 or email coohiler@arreshie.wa.gov.eu.

This list is subject to change. A final list of agenda items and briefings will be available on the Shire's website from 6pm on

RFT 05-21 Provision of Beach

Lifeguard Services

Lifeguard Services In accession with Part of the Local Sevenment Punchans and Cameral Regulations (1966, the Stine of August Margant Parks Is adding bracks from approximating parties for the provision of Seach Infoguate services, prodomicantly of the Reversout Beach Infoguate services, prodomicantly of the Reversout Beach Infoguate and services, prodomicantly of the obtained of the RFT endowed DB-21 to the meal Audied. All Indees are to be incohed by the Stine of Augusta Margant, Reversource Beach Infoguate and Reversources. To Control 2000. No taits tenders will be excepted.

Counter Justics Into any monos will be accepted. Tenders must be lodged electronically to troderstrammtime wa gookal. The email subject must include the test "HFT 05-21 – SUBMISSION". If the Tander submission is too large to deliver by email tendems: may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facelmile Tenders will not be accepted. Further information on the tender and hander process can be obtained by contacting Project and Procurement Officer. Mel Aylett on (08) 9780 5279.

Canvassing of the Elected Councilions or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer

Local Planning Strategy - Now available for public consultation

The draft Local Planning Strategy is now available for public consubation. To view and have your say on the draft document visit https://yoursay.ammshire.wa.gov.au/po-review or visit the Shire Offices in Margaest Plant or Augusta during normal office hours.

Weed Spraying around the Shire

of women and herbicide application and in limited urban tances, manual control. A weed apraying program will now from August to February weather permitting.

commons from August 6 Fokbuary weather pentitring. A singly a Weather Automatic is regulated by Aurona in WA Department of Hearth Denil • The Stime uses a range of host-close: • The Stime uses a range of host-close: • The Stime uses a compt with Hearth (Public Automatic Stream) and the Automatic Stime (Public Regulations 2011 which primary weather to signappe, notification a constraint of the Automatic Stime (Public Automatic Stream) and the Automatic Stream (Public Automatic Stream) and the Automatic Stream) and the control of introduced weak generics and the control of introduced weak genesis: • The Stime Stream (Public Stream) and the control of the Stream) Automatic Stream (Public Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) Automatic Stream) and the Automatic Stream (Public Stream) restrict All Automatic Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) restrict All Automatic Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) restrict All Automatic Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) Automatic Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) restrict All Automatic Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) restrict All Automatic Stream) and the stream (Public Stream) Automatic Stream) a

Please do not approach Shire workers. All ques be directed as below:

For advice on weed management, please contact the Shine's Landcare officers on (06) 9780 5252.

For any questions or queries regarding spraying works, please contact Customer Service on (56) 9780 5255 from 9am – 4pm

andiscape your verge, please email or write to the Custom /co Officer, Asset Services: amshine@amshine.wa.gov.as entast submission form is available on the Shire website warrefrine.wie.gov.au

2020-21 Community Resilience and Economic Stimulus Grants Now Open

The Shire's 2020-21 Community Resilience and Economi Stimulua Granta are open to incorporated community-based volumes, not-for-profit organizations and registres basiliseases to support long-term atrategic community programe and device that infraence sustainability, build related or opporting derugtion and million that with infrated or opporting derugtion and million books. use discuss your proposal with us prior to sub lication.

For information on the Community Resilience Grants cont the Community Development Team on (08) 9780 5255 or communitydevelopment@amshire.wa.gov.au

For information on the Economic Stimulus Gnants contact Seul Cresswell, Sustainable Economy Officer on (08) 9780 5250 or scresswalkhamrshire wa.gov.au



Grant Information Session

Join us to hear about the Shiet's Community Resilience and Economic Stimulus Grants and Financial Hardbillo Policy. Business Advisor Sana Turnock will also be delivering a short grant writing session.

Date: Tuesday 15 September 2020 Times 930am – 12pm Verue: Margunita in Town, Crr Turbridge St and Bussell Hwy, Margunit River (Conference Room, upstains). Parking available on the road or IGA carperk.

Spaces are limited. Register at www.eventbrite.com.au/e/g montumities.au/alghe-in-mangaret-river-tickets-11761137

2020-21 Community Development and Events - Easy Grants

The Shink's 2020-21 Community Development and Events. Easy Grants Jundes \$2,000 are open all year or until funds are expended for local community-based, volunteer and not-hor-profit organisations to delive projects and events that forter community resilience, connection and wellbeing. For information contact the Community Development Team on (08) 9780 5255 or communitydevelopment@emrshire.wa.gov.au To apply, Grant Guidelines and Application Form can be accessed via the Shire's website at

Proposed Amendments to: Cemeteries Local Law 2020 and Activities in Thoroughfares and Public Places and Trading Local Law 2020

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River proposes to make amendments to two local laws: Cemetaries Local Law 2020 and Activities in Theroughtares and Public Places and Trading Local Law 2020.

The purpose and effect of the amendments to the Cerne Local Law 2020 is to allow for more clarity on when an application for burtal is to be accompanied by a certifica

The purpose and effect of the amendments to the Activities in Thoroughtares and Public Places and Trading Local Law 2020 is to imside clear what a permissible verge treatment is.

A copy of the proposed amendments to the local laws may be requested for inspection by calling the Shire offices on (56) 9765 5355 between the hours of Sam and Apm Monday to Friday and available online www.amnshire.we.gov.au/news community-consultation.

Submissions accur the proposed amendments to the scal laws may be made to the Chief Executive Officer, Shire of Augusta Margaret River, PO Box 61, Margaret River, WA 6285 by no later than 4pm on Monday 21 September 2020. Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer

RFT 06-21 Construction of Hockey Training Complex and Associated Infrastructure

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 06-21
Tender Title	Construction of Hockey Training Complex and Associated Infrastructure
Description of Goods and Services required	Construction of a new hockey training complex and associated infrastructure, situated in the Gloucester Park complex, Margaret River
Advertisement details	Advertise EOI - Local subcontractors (local newspaper only) Friday 18 December 2020 Advertise early tender advice - Wednesday 16 December 2020 (The West Australian) Friday 18 December 2020 (Principals Website) Wednesday 16 December 2020 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	Tuesday 25 May 2021 at 4.00pm
Tender Opening	Tuesday 25 May 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 9 June 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/98
Name of Successful Tenderer	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	\$692,771.64 including GST



Early Tender Advice - RFT 06-21 Construction of Hockey Training Complex and Associated Infrastructure

Estimated Advertising Date: Wednesday 6 January 2021

Description

The Shine of Augusta Margaret River (Shine) requires the services of a suitably qualified Contractor for construction works in relation to the construction of a half-size hockey pitch and associated infrastructure in the Gioucester Park precinct, Margaret River. These works are anticipated for completion between March and June 2021.

Details on how interested parties can obtain tender documents will be made available on the advertising date.

Enquintes: Project and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling 08 9780 5682 tenders/Bamrshire, wa.gov.au



AL

Details on how interested parties can obtain tender documents will be made available on the advertising date.

Enquiries: Project and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling, 08 9780 5682, tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au Require the advice of a Design Review Panel to be considered in the assessment of particular types of development.

Outline the types of development that will be assessed by the Design Review Panel.

· Outline the process for fees and charges

An information sheet has been prepared to outline the role of the Design Review Panel and how Draft LPP2 relates to this process. If you have any queries or would like to discuss this further the Shire's Strategic Projects Officer can be contacted on 9780 5238.

The draft Policy and Information Sheet can be viewed at https://yoursay.amrshire.wa.gov.au/planning-consultation-hub

Have your say via the submission form tab by visiting https:// yourasyainnshire.wa.gov.au/pianning-consultation-hub and complete the submission form online (Submission Form Draft LPP No 2 - Design Review Panie), If you would like a hard copy of the submission form, please email spotpianning@amrshire. wa.gov.au, context 7980 5200 request a copy or visit the Shire Offices during normal office hours.

re to be lodged by 4pm Friday 21 May 2021.

Notice of Ordinary Council Meeting - 12 May 2021

The next Ordinary Meeting of Council will be held at 5.30pm on Wedneeday 12 May 2021 in Council Chambers, 41 Walteliffe Road, Margaret River, Items which may be considered at the meeting include":

 Corporate Business Plan: Quarter Three Update Monthly Financial Report for March 2021

Development Approval - Bed and Breakfast Additions - 2 (Lot 10) Dallip Spring Road, Burnside

• 2021-22 Rates for Advertising

Local Planning Strategy - final adoption

All members of the public are welcome to attend. For further information and requests for deputations, please visit armshire.wa.gov.au or contact Shire Governance Officer / Council Support Claire Schiller on 9760 5205 or email cschiller@amrshire.wa.gov.au.

*This list is subject to change. A final list of agenda items and briefings will be available on the Shire's website from 6pm Friday 30 April 2021.

Tender RFT 06-21 - Construction of Hockey Training Complex and Associated Infrastructure

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking Inderes from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the construction of a half-size hockey pitch and associated infrastructure in the Gloucester Park precinct, Margaret River.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (includi note of the RFT reference RFT 06-21 in the email subject). ling a

Tenderers are invited to attend a non-mandatory tender briefin to be held at 10am (AWST) Friday 7 May 2021 at the Margaret River Civic Administration Centre, 41 Wallcliffe Road, Margaret River WA.

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm AWST Friday, 21 May

2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@annshire. wa.gov.au. The email subject must include the text *RFT 06-21 – SUBMISSION*, If the tenders submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderse may email a Dropbox link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile tenders will not be accepted Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Shire Project Management and Procurement Officer Louise Bowling on 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer

Carters Road - Bridge Works Notification

In accordance with section 3.50 of the Local Government Act 1985, Part 3 (functions of Local Governments – closing cartain throcognitants to vehicles), the Shire provides notice that maintenance works are planned for Carters Read Bridge. The work includes the removal of road pavement, repairs to the timber deck and pavement reinstatement.

These works are programmed to commence Monday 10 May 2021. Completion is anticipated to be achieved by Thursday 20 May 2021 (weather permitting).

Traffic management will be in place. Refer to website for

During works, no traffic will be permitted over the br therefore Carters Road will be closed at the bridge is

Should you have any enquiries regarding these works, please contact Shire Project Engineer Rachel Sweeney on 9780 5659 or via email rsweeney@amrshire.wa.gov.au



Wallcliffe Road/Fearn Avenue Path Upgrade

In accordance with section 3.60 of the Local Government Act 1995, Part 3 functions of Local Governments – closing certain thoroughteres to vehicled, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River Wil be undertaking path upgrade works on Waldiffe Road and Fearn Avenue. These works will involve the upgrade of the path to improve padeetinin sately and alleviate drainage concerns. These works are scheduled to commence in May and will take



L

SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

TENDER RFT 06-21 -CONSTRUCTION OF HOCKEY TRAINING COMPLEX AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and Government (Functions 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the construction of a half-size hockey pitch and associated infrastructure in the Gloucester Park precinct, Margaret River.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference RFT 06-21 in the email subject).

Tenderers are invited to attend a non-mandatory tender briefling to be held at 10am (AWST) Friday 7 May 2021 at the Margaret River Civic Administration Centre, 41 Wallcliffe Road, Margaret River WA.

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm AWST Friday, 21 May 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 06-21 -SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682. Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

1

IPQS012101 Panel of Suppliers for Plant and Equipment Hire

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 012101
Tender Title	Panel of Suppliers for Plant and Equipment Hire
Description of Goods and Services required	Panel of Pre-qualified Suppliers (a Panel) for the supply of the Requirements in accordance with the process set out in this Request and is therefore inviting applications from suitably resourced and experienced contractors to join the Panel.
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 13 January 2021 (The West Australian) Friday, 15 January 2020 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 13 January 2021 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	Friday 19 February 2021, 2.00pm
Tender Opening	Friday 19 February 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
2	Brooks Hire Service Pty Ltd
3	Coates Hire Operations Pty Ltd
4	Conplant Pty Ltd
5	Down South Mini Earthmovers
6	Eco Land Clearing – Mathew and Belinda Saunders
7	Enviro Plant Hire Pty Ltd
8	Greenwave Landscapes
9	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd
10	Chivas Enterprises Pty LTd T/A Mayday Services
11	GA & NE Minchin
12	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd
13	Southern Earthmoving Pty Ltd
14	Thomas James Skudder
15	Tutt Bryant Hire
16	Wormall Civil

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	28 April 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/62
Name of Successful Tenderer	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd, Brooks Hire Service Pty Ltd, Coates Hire Operations Pty Ltd, Conplant Pty Ltd, Down South Mini Earthmovers, Eco Land Clearing – Mathew and Belinda Saunders, Enviro Plant Hire Pty Ltd, Greenwave Landscapes, Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd, Chivas Enterprises Pty LTd T/A Mayday Services, GA & NE Minchin, Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd, Southern Earthmoving Pty Ltd, Thomas James Skudder, Tutt Bryant Hire, Wormall Civil
Contract Amount	Panel Agreement

OFMAUG 10 111 ARET SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER IPOS 012101 - REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS TO JOIN A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR PLANT AND EQUIPMENT HIRE In accordance with Part 4 of In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River invites applications from parties interesting in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply of Plant Hire. A copy of the Request for Applications to join a Panel of Pre-qualified Suppliers (Request) documents can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au including a note of the Request reference IPQS 012101 in the email subject). All Applications are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST Friday 19 February 2021. No late Applications will be accepted. Applications must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "IPQS 012101 - SUBMISSION". If the Application submission is too large to deliver by email, parties may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address. Hard copy or facsimile Applications will not be accepted. Further information on the proposed Panel of pre-qualified suppliers and application process can be obtained by contacting Project and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682. Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

IPQS 012101– Request for Applications to Join a Panel of Suppliers for Plant and Equipment Hire

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1998, the Bhire of Augusta Margaret River invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualitied suppliers for the provision of supply of Part Hire.

A copy of the Request for Applications to join a Panel of Pre-qualified Supplers (Request) documents can be obtained by empling tenders@amshire.wa.gov.uu (Including a note of the request reference IPOS (N2101) in the email subject).

All applications are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm AWST on Friday, 19 February 2021. No late applications will be accepted.

Applications must be lodged electronically to tenders@amshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the teat "POB-012101 - SUBMISSION". If the application submassion is too large to deliver by email, parties may email actrop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile applications will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed panel of pre-qualified suppliers and application process can be obtained by contacting Project and Procurament Officer, Louise Bowling on 100 stribo 5882.

Carwassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant application.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer

I DD1E Draft Street Activation

RFT 07-21 Street Sweeping and Drain Cleaning Services

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 07-21
Tender Title	Street Sweeping and Drain Cleaning Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The provision of Street Sweeping and Drain Cleaning Services including the mechanical sweeping of urban streets, eduction of drainae pits and eduction/jetting of stormwater pipes.
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 17 March 2021 (The West Australian) Friday, 19 March 2021 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 17 March 2021 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	10.00am Monday 19 April 2021
Tender Opening	Monday 19 April 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	B&B Street Sweeping Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	9 June 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/105
Name of Successful Tenderer	B&B Street Sweeping Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates as per Tender Submission



SHERE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER TENDER RFT 07-21 -STREET SWEEPING AND VAIN CLEANING SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government Functions and General Regulations 1995, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is aceking tanders from appropriate partices for the provision of Street Sweeping and Dawn Charma Severes.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (IVT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrahire.wa.gov.au Including a note of the RFT reference 07-21 in the email subject).

Witenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the itoang deadline of 2.00pm WST Wednesday, 14 April X021. No late tenders will be accepted.

enders mult be lodged lectronically to endersdiaminshine, was gove au to back the second of the second to back the text of the the Listike the enderson the second lativer by email, tenderson lativer by email, tenderson hav email a drop box link o the Shine at the above mail address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted. Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officer will result in immediate

TEPHANIE

DDISON-BROWN HIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 07-21 Street Sweeping and Drain Cleaning Services

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of Street Sweeping and Drain Cleaning Services.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 07-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00 pm AWST Wednesday, 14 April 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 07-21 – SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission

is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadie Breslin on 08 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 08-21 Graphic Design and Print Manager (Marketing Materials)

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 08-21
Tender Title	Graphic Design and Print Manager (Marketing Materials)
Description of Goods and Services required	Print Manager and Graphic Designer to oversee the production, and delivery of Shire marketing materials including style guide development and updates, stationary, marketing collateral, templates, branding, branded materials, speciality items, marketing signage, graphic design and associated marketing services.
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 7 July 2021 (The West Australian) Friday, 9 July 2021 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 7 July 2021 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Friday 6 August 2021
Tender Opening	Friday 6 August 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	The trustee for Peters Morrison Family Trust, TA PaperScout
2	Ilian, John Ronald TA Sharper Pencil Marketing Communications
3	Print and Design Online Pty Ltd TA Media Engine
4	Burley, Mia Anita (MB Design)
5	The Trustee for The A & S Dunstan Family Trust, TA Swoon Design Studio
6	Scotts TA Scott Printers Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 13 October 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/210
Name of Successful Tenderer	Print and Design Online Pty Ltd TA Media Engine
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates as per Tender Submission



MARGARET RIVER

GRAPHIC DESIGN AND PRINT MANAGER (MARKETING MATERIALS)

of the Local Generation Franciscons and Generation Regulations 1996, the Shine of Augusta Mangaret River is seeking beiddes from appropriate particles for the provision of a Print Manager and Graphic Designer to oversee the production, and desivery of Shine marketing

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@semailing.ws.goc.au [Including a note of the RFT reference 08-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST Fridey, 6 August 2021 No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lockged electronically to tendersetamrahine.we.gov.eu The email subject must include the text "HFT 08-21 -SUBMISSION". If the Tenders submission is too large to deliver by entail, tendersm may email a drop box link to the Show at the above email

Hard copy or facesmile Tenders will not be accepted. Further information on

process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurament Officer, Louise Bowling or (08) 9780 5682.

Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant fender.

ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Tender RFT 08-21 Graphic Design and Print Manager (Marketing Materials)

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of a Print Manager and Graphic Designer to oversee the production, and delivery of Shire marketing materials.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 08-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST Friday, 6 August 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire. wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 08-21 – SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer

RFT 09-21 Tree Management Services

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 09-21
Tender Title	Tree Management Services
Description of Goods and Services required	 The Contract allows for the provision of works within the Shire, including: Pruning of trees and vegetation; Removal of trees; Grinding of tree stumps; Removal/chipping of tree and vegetation material and delivery to Shire designated/approved sites; Specialised Arboriculture services. Emergency works; and Associated traffic control services.
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 5 May 2021 (The West Australian) Friday, 7 May 2021 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 5 May 2021 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	10.00am, Monday 31 May 2021
Tender Opening	Monday 31 May 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Finebrand Pty Ltd atf The Guy Badger Family Trust Trading as Arbor Guy

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 28 July 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/164
Name of Successful Tenderer	Finebrand Pty Ltd atf The Guy Badger Family Trust Trading as Arbor Guy
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates as per Tender Submission

RFT 09-21 Tree Management Services

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of Tree Management Services.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 09-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00am AWST Monday, 31 May 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire. wa.gov.au. The email subject must include the text "RFT 09-21 – SUBMISSION". If the tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a dropbox link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadie Breslin on 08 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

TENDER RFT 09-21 - TREE MANAGMENT SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of Tree Management Services.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 09-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am AWST Monday, 31 May 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 09-21 -SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadie Breslin on 08 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 10-21 Remediation Works to Wandandi Train Bridge 9293

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 10-21
Tender Title	Remediation Works to Wadandi Trail Bridge 9293
Description of Goods and Services required	 Remediation works to Wadandi Trail Bridge 9293 - based upon the 2020 Timber Insight inspection report and included: Maintenance and remediation work Design and replacement of current handrail system
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 12 May 2021 (The West Australian) Friday, 14 May 2021 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 12 May 2021 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	10.00 am (AWST) Tuesday, 1 June 2021
Tender Opening	Tuesday, 1 June 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Bocol Constructions Pty Ltd
2	Jonor Construction Pty Ltd
3	Timber Insight Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 28 July 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/165
Name of Successful Tenderer	Bocol Constructions Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	\$504,560.86 (inc GST)



Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 10-21 Remediation Works to Wadandi Trail Bridge 9293

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of Remediation Works to Wadandi Trail Bridge 9293.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 10-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am AWST Tuesday 1 June 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire. wa.gov.au, The email subject must include the text "RFT 09-21 – SUBMISSION". If the tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a dropbox link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadie Breslin on 08 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disgualification of the relevant tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer

RFT 11-21 Traffic Management Services

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 11-21
Tender Title	Traffic Management Services
Description of Goods and Services required	Provision of Traffic Management Services.
Advertisement details	Wednesday, 2 June 2021 (The West Australian) Friday, 4 June 2021 (The Augusta Margaret River Times) Wednesday, 2 June 2021 (Principals Website)
Tender closing date and time	10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 23 June 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 23 June 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	CB Traffic Solutions Pty Ltd
2	Marrack Holdings Pty Ltd (IQ Traffic)
3	SJ Traffic Management Pty Ltd

Outcome		
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 25 August 2021	
Minute Number	OM2021/173	
Name of Successful Tenderer	CB Traffic Solutions Pty Ltd	
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates as per Tender Submission	



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

TENDER RFT 11-21 -TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of RFT 11-21 Traffic Management Services.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference RFT 11-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am AWST Wednesday, 23 June 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 11-21 -SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Works Administration Officer, Sadie Breslin on (08) 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 11-21 Traffic Management Services

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of RFT 11-21 Traffic Management Services.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference RFT 11-21 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am AWST Wednesday, 23 June 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire. wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 11-21 – SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Works Administration Officer, Sadie Breslin on (08) 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disgualification of the relevant Tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer



amrshire@amrshire.wa.gov.au www.amrshire.wa.gov.au

Margaret River

41 Wallcliffe Road (PO Box 61) Margaret River 6285

T (08) 9780 5255 | F (08) 9757 2512 Office Hours

Mon to Fri, 9am – 4pm

Phone enquiries 8am – 4.30pm

Augusta

66 Allnutt Terrace Augusta 6290

T 08 9780 5660 | F (08) 9758 0033

Office Hours Mon to Fri, 9am – 4pm (closes for lunch 12pm – 1pm)

Phone enquiries 8am – 4.30pm If you are deaf, or have a hearing impairment or speech impairment, contact us through the National Relay Service:

- TTY users phone 133 677 then ask for 08 9780 5255
- Speak and Listen users phone 1300 555 727 then ask for 08 9780 5255
- Internet relay users connect to the NRS www.relayservice.com.au then ask for 08 9780 5255